
From: Marc Lansdowne <marc.lansdowne@avx.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 3:32 AM
To: Pcn System <Pcn.System@FutureElectronics.com>
Cc: Martina Franekova <martina.franekova@avx.com>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: AVX Conformal Tanatlum EOL parts

*** WARNING: This email originates from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and if you know the content is safe. *** *** 
AVERTISSEMENT : Ce courriel provient de l´extérieur de l´entreprise. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et 
n´ouvrez aucune pièce jointe à moins de reconnaître l´expéditeur et d´être certain que le contenu est 
sûr. *** 

Hi,

The original PCN still applies, as all of the product series are still affected. It's only at a part level 
that some things have changed.

Good spot on the missing orange parts. Tab 1 i ran analysis on 'active parts', but once putting 
filters on for Future's POS / order history it must be that no Orange parts were relevant. On the 
second tab with full parts list, these would be parts that are 'EOL' in column C but now have a 
qualification date in column D.

Sorry for the confusion and please let me know if you have further questions

thanks
marc



PCN-29-2019                                                                                     

Aug 30th 2020                                        
 

Notice of Obsolescence of F series Molded J-Lead Tantalum Chip Capacitors 

Production of our F-series Molded J-Lead MnO2 tantalum chip capacitors is being discontinued at our Adogawa, 

Japan facility, the affected series being: 

Commercial series: F91, F92, F93 and F93 BE1. 

Automotive series: F91 AJ6, F93 AJ6, F97, F97 HT3 and F9H 

Obsolescence will be completed by Feb 28th 2021. 

As a valued customer, if you have not accepted the previous PCN-8-2019 for El Salvador manufactured product, 

AVX would like to offer a last-time time buy for Adogawa manufactured product for up to 6 months of prior 

shipments as of 8/30/2020.  

All new orders must be placed before 12/1/2020; all orders and backlog will be delivered before and no later 

than June 30, 2021. Any orders placed after 12/1/2020 will be supplied from our El Salvador facility. If you have 

any concerns with reference to a changed delivery date, please contact your local AVX sales representative.  

Please direct any questions through your AVX Electrolytic Business Unit contacts listed below: 

 

Americas Europe Asia Japan/Korea 
Allen Mayar 

Tel.: 864-228-4540   

allen.mayar@avx.com 

Iva Dohnalova 

Tel.: 420-465-358-595   

iva.dohnalova@avx.com 

Andrew Ching 

Tel.: 86-755-3336-0615 

andrew.ching@avx.com 

Terry Lee 

Tel.:  82-10-9045-3533  

terry.lee@avx.com 
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Affected part numbers EOL Qualification date

F920G107MBA qualification in May

F920G226MAA qualification in May

F920G475MAAAST qualification in May

F920G476MBA qualification in May

F920J106MAA qualification in May

F920J106MAAAST qualification in May

F920J226MAA qualification in May

F920J226MPA qualification in May

F920J226MPAAHA qualification in May

F920J226MPAAST qualification in May

F920J336MBA qualification in May

F920J475MAA qualification in May

F920J475MAAAST qualification in May

F920J476MBA qualification in May

F920J476MBAAST qualification in May

F921A105MAA qualification in May

F921A105MAAAST qualification in May

F921A106MAA qualification in May

F921A106MAAAST qualification in May

F921A106MBA qualification in May

F921A155MAA qualification in May

F921A156MAA qualification in May

F921A226MBA qualification in May

F921A226MBAAST qualification in May

F921A335MAA qualification in May

F921A475MAA qualification in May

F921C105MAA qualification in May

F921C105MAAAST qualification in May

F921C106MBA qualification in May

F921C106MBAAST qualification in May

F921C155MAA qualification in May

F921C225MAA qualification in May

F921C335MAA qualification in May

F921C475MAA qualification in May

F921C475MAAAST qualification in May

F921C475MBA qualification in May

F921C684KAA qualification in May

F921C685MBA qualification in May

F921D105MAA qualification in May

F921D105MAAAST qualification in May

F921D155MAA qualification in May

F921D224MAA qualification in May

F921D225MBA qualification in May

F921D334MAA qualification in May

F921D334MAAAST qualification in May

F921D335MBA qualification in May



F921D474MAA qualification in May

F921D475MBAAST qualification in May

F921D684MAA qualification in May

F921E225MBA qualification in May

F921E474MAA qualification in May

F921E475MBA qualification in May

F921V104MAA qualification in May

F921V105MAA qualification in May

F921V105MAAAST qualification in May

F921V224KAA qualification in May

F921V224MAA qualification in May

F921V224MAAAST qualification in May

F921V225MBA qualification in May

F921V334KAA qualification in May

F921V334MAA qualification in May

F921V474KAA qualification in May

F921V474MAA qualification in May

F930J107KAA qualification in February

F930J107MAA qualification in February

F930J107MAAAHA qualification in February

F930J157KBA qualification in February

F930J157MBA qualification in February

F930J227KBA qualification in February

F930J227MBA qualification in February

F930J227MBAAHA qualification in February

F930J227MBAAST qualification in February

F931A476KAA qualification in April

F931A476MAA qualification in April

F931C107MCCAJ6 qualification in February

F931C156KAA qualification in May

F931C156MAA qualification in May

F931C156MAAAJ6 qualification in May

F931C226KAA qualification in April

F931C226MAA qualification in April

F931C227KNC qualification in April

F931C227MNC qualification in April

F971A686KNC qualification in June

F971A686MNCHT3 qualification in June

F971E105MAA qualification in June

F971E105MAAHT3 qualification in June

F971E106KCC qualification in June

F971E106MCC qualification in June

F971E106MCCHT3 qualification in June

F971E106MNC qualification in June

F971E106MNCHT3 qualification in June

F971E155MBA qualification in June

F971E156MNC qualification in June



F971E156MNCHT3 qualification in June

F971E225MBA qualification in June

F971E225MBAHT3 qualification in June

F971E335KBA qualification in June

F971E335MBA qualification in June

F971E335MBAHT3 qualification in June

F971E474MAA qualification in June

F971E684KAA qualification in June

F971E684MAAHT3 qualification in June

F971E685KCC qualification in June

F971E685MCCHT3 qualification in June

F971V105KBA qualification in June

F971V105MBA qualification in June

F971V105MBAHT3 qualification in June

F971V106KNC qualification in June

F971V106MNC qualification in June

F971V106MNCHT3 qualification in June

F971V155KBA qualification in June

F971V155MBA qualification in June

F971V155MBAHT3 qualification in June

F971V225KBA qualification in June

F971V225MBA qualification in June

F971V225MBAHT3 qualification in June

F971V334KAA qualification in June

F971V334MAA qualification in June

F971V334MAAHT3 qualification in June

F971V335KCC qualification in June

F971V335MCC qualification in June

F971V335MCCHT3 qualification in June

F971V474KAA qualification in June

F971V474MAA qualification in June

F971V474MAAHT3 qualification in June

F971V475KCC qualification in June

F971V475MCC qualification in June

F971V475MCCHT3 qualification in June

F971V684KAA qualification in June

F971V684MAAHT3 qualification in June

F971V685MNC qualification in June

F971V685MNC qualification in June

F971V685MNCHT3 qualification in June

F930J227KBA qualification in February 2021

F930J227MBA qualification in February 2021

F931A476MAA qualification in April 2021




